
AGENDA  
JEFFERSON COUNTY LAND INFORMATION COUNCIL 

 
Steve Nass  County Board Representative   Staci Hoffman   Register of Deeds 
Matt Zangl  Director of Planning and Zoning/LIO  Kelly Stade  County Treasurer 
John Rageth   MIS Director     Patricia Cicero  Land and Water Conservation Director  
Tracy Saxby   Real Property Lister    Jim Morrow  County Surveyor 
Todd Lindert  Public Safety Representative   Joanne Larson  Real Estate Representative 
 
DATE:  July 27, 2023 
TIME:  8:30 a.m. 
PLACE: Committee Meeting Room, County Hwy Department 1425 Wisconsin Ave 
     
  

 

         

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) 

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law 

4. Election of Chair and Vice Chair 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

6. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Council must register their request at this 

time) 

7. Approval of July 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes  

8. Communications  

9. Discussion on the 2022 and 2023 Year to Date Financial Report 

10. Register of Deeds Report 

11. Discussion of 2022 and 2023 Projects 

a. NexGen 911 

b. Land Records Software 

c. Web-based GIS 

d. Other Projects 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on the 2024 Proposed Budget 

13. Possible Future Agenda Items 

14. Upcoming Meeting Dates 

15. Adjourn 
 
If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Land Information Office at 920-674-7254.   
 
A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of 
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. 
 
Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator at 920-674-7101 
at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 

Register in advance for this meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89681656741?pwd=cXRDT

0VDWWs2NWgraHV0dW84N3Btdz09 
Meeting ID: 896 8165 6741 

Passcode: 973915 
After registering, you will receive a 

confirmation email containing information 
about joining the meeting. 

  
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89681656741?pwd=cXRDT0VDWWs2NWgraHV0dW84N3Btdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89681656741?pwd=cXRDT0VDWWs2NWgraHV0dW84N3Btdz09


MINUTES OF THE  

JEFFERSON COUNTY LAND INFORMATION COUNCIL 

 
Steve Nass, County Board Representative   Staci Hoffman Register of Deeds 

Matt Zangl, Director of Planning and Zoning John Jensen County Treasurer 

John Rageth, MIS Director    Patricia Cicero Land and Water Conservation Director 

Tracy Saxby, Real Property Lister    Jim Morrow County Surveyor 

Todd Lindert, Public Safety Representative   Joanne Larson Real Estate Representative 

 

DATE: July 21, 2022 

TIME: Beginning at 1:00 p.m. 

PLACE: Room 203 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson, WI 

 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Zangl at 1:01 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) 

Committee members Zangl, Nass, Rageth, Saxby, Hoffman, Cicero and Larson were present.  Lindert, 

Jensen and Morrow were absent. 

 

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law 

Zangl certified compliance with Open Meetings Law. 

 

4. Election of Chair and Vice Chair 

Motion by Hoffman, seconded by Nass to nominate Zangl as Chair.  Zangl accepted the nomination.  

Zangl called for other nominations.  Hearing none, Nass made a motion, seconded by Cicero to close 

nominations and cast a unanimous vote for Zangl.  Zangl was elected on a voice vote. 

 

Motion by Nass, seconded by Cicero to nominate Hoffman as Vice Chair.  Hoffman accepted the 

nomination.  Zangl called for other nominations.  Hearing none, Nass made a motion, seconded by Zangl 

to close nominations and cast a unanimous vote for Hoffman.  Hoffman was elected on a voice vote. 

 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

Motion by Nass, seconded by Cicero to approve the agenda as presented, and the motion passed on a 

voice vote. 

 

6. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Council must register their 

request at this time) 

There was no public comment. 

 

7. Approval of July 27, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

Motion by Hoffman, seconded by Zangl to approve the July 27, 2021 minutes.  Motion passed on a voice 

vote. 

 

8. Communications 

There were no communications. 

 

9. Discussion on the 2021 and 2022 Year to Date Financial Report 

Zangl explained that most expenses were internal projects for 2021. GIS and File Director licensing made 

up most of the expenses for the year to date.  



10. Register of Deeds Report 

Hoffman reported that County Board approved back-indexing allowing for a 60-year search.  Her Office 

is down on recordings compared to 2021, but still meeting budget.  Though recordings are down, 

revenues are up due to real estate sales.  She spoke about the move to Woolen Mills. 

 

11. Discussion of 2021 and 2022 Projects 

a. Parcel Fabric Project 

Zangl explained that this is a way to lay out parcel line, zoning, etc, to make them coincide a little 

bit better and to save time editing them.  It also allows tracking the history of the parcel.  The new 

server design will give more flexibility to improve more things. 

 

b. NexGen 911 

This is an emergency response initiative for the Sheriff’s Department to get state-wide data into 

one uniform design.  We are starting to work through the implementation and State grant funding 

for next year.  This will be an on-going project for the next couple of years. 

 

c. Land Records Software 

This is the County-wide software for tracking land records information.  It is going through some 

final testing.  Zangl explained how this is used by many offices.  It will also be used by local 

municipalities. 

 

d. Web-based GIS 

Zangl noted that we are working with a contractor on a new design, creating more servers and 

laying them out a little better.  This will result in more quickness and reliability.  We are still 

troubleshooting. 

 

e. Other Projects 

Discussion followed in the proposed budget. 

 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on the 2023 Proposed Budget 

Zangl explained line items. He went into detail about pictometry and options for 2023-2025 orthoimagery 

along with pictometry.  Cicero suggested adding $500 to “Office Supplies” and $100 to “Meals.”   It was 

determined that we’ll go with pictometry and remove the other two Land Records related items from the 

capital items (total of $50,000.)  Motion by Cicero, seconded by Nass to approve the 2023 budget with 

the changes proposed.  Motion by Cicero, seconded by Nass to approve the 2023 budget with the changes 

proposed.  Motion carried on a voice vote. 

 

13. Possible Future Agenda Items 

 

14. Upcoming Meeting Dates 

The next meeting will be scheduled for the end of July, 2023. 

 

15. Adjourn 

Motion by Nass/Hoffman to adjourn.  Motion passed on a voice vote, and the meeting adjourned at 1:46 

p.m. 

 
If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Land Information Office at 920-674-7254. 

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County 

Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. 

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County 

Administrator at 920-674-7101at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 



  07/14/2023                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  13:36:10                                                    REPORT                                                    glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2022 01 TO 2022 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
100 General Fund                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

12503 Land Information Program           

12503 421001 State Aid                         -51,000           0     -51,000     -61,000.00            .00      10,000.00 119.6%
12503 451305 Land Info/Deeds Fee              -102,000           0    -102,000    -106,904.00            .00       4,904.00 104.8%
12503 512141 Social Security                         0           0           0           4.97            .00          -4.97    .0%
12503 514151 Per Diem                                0           0           0          65.00            .00         -65.00    .0%
12503 521219 Other Professional Serv            25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00 100.0%
12503 521220 Consultant                          6,000           0       6,000       3,900.00            .00       2,100.00  65.0%
12503 521296 Computer Support                   36,160           0      36,160      32,015.10            .00       4,144.90  88.5%
12503 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software         5,940           0       5,940       9,470.33            .00      -3,530.33 159.4%
12503 531312 Office Supplies                         0           0           0          83.96            .00         -83.96    .0%
12503 531324 Membership Dues                       650           0         650         536.10            .00         113.90  82.5%
12503 532325 Registration                        1,360           0       1,360         800.00            .00         560.00  58.8%
12503 532332 Mileage                                 0           0           0          74.67            .00         -74.67    .0%
12503 532335 Meals                                 100           0         100          60.32            .00          39.68  60.3%
12503 532336 Lodging                               656           0         656         180.00            .00         476.00  27.4%
12503 571005 Duplicating Allocation                  0           0           0           7.04            .00          -7.04    .0%
12503 594819 25305 Capital Other Equipment      50,000           0      50,000      48,203.61            .00       1,796.39  96.4%
12503 594950 Operating Reserve                 147,563     155,262     302,825            .00            .00     302,825.30    .0%
12503 699700 Resv Applied Operating           -120,429    -155,262    -275,691            .00            .00    -275,691.30    .0%

     TOTAL Land Information Program                  0           0           0     -47,502.90            .00      47,502.90    .0%

     TOTAL General Fund                              0           0           0     -47,502.90            .00      47,502.90    .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -273,429    -155,262    -428,691    -167,904.00            .00    -260,787.30
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      273,429     155,262     428,691     120,401.10            .00     308,290.20



  07/14/2023                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  13:37:22                                                    REPORT                                                    glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
100 General Fund                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

12503 Land Information Program           

12503 421001 State Aid                         -51,000           0     -51,000     -71,000.00            .00      20,000.00 139.2%
12503 451305 Land Info/Deeds Fee              -102,000           0    -102,000     -34,728.00            .00     -67,272.00  34.0%
12503 521219 Other Professional Serv            25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00    .0%
12503 521220 Consultant                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00    .0%
12503 521296 Computer Support                   36,160           0      36,160      29,919.20            .00       6,240.80  82.7%
12503 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software         6,000           0       6,000       4,653.87            .00       1,346.13  77.6%
12503 531312 Office Supplies                       500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00    .0%
12503 531324 Membership Dues                       500           0         500         530.00            .00         -30.00 106.0%
12503 532325 Registration                        1,360           0       1,360       1,210.00            .00         150.00  89.0%
12503 532335 Meals                                 100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
12503 532336 Lodging                               656           0         656         360.00            .00         296.00  54.9%
12503 594819 Capital Other Equipment           115,000           0     115,000      38,982.35      77,964.70      -1,947.05 101.7%
12503 594950 Operating Reserve                 264,549      20,369     284,918            .00            .00     284,918.20    .0%
12503 699700 Resv Applied Operating           -302,825     -20,369    -323,194            .00            .00    -323,194.20    .0%

     TOTAL Land Information Program                  0           0           0     -30,072.58      77,964.70     -47,892.12    .0%

     TOTAL General Fund                              0           0           0     -30,072.58      77,964.70     -47,892.12    .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -455,825     -20,369    -476,194    -105,728.00            .00    -370,466.20
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      455,825      20,369     476,194      75,655.42      77,964.70     322,574.08



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

Report generated: 07/21/2023 07:34
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 2024   2024 Budget                                                                                      FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:

                                      PRIOR FY3       PRIOR FY2      LAST FY1          CY            CY REV     PROJECTION   PCT
General Fund                            ACTUALS         ACTUALS       ACTUALS        ACTUALS         BUDGET        LEVEL 3   CHANGE 

12503    Land Information Program            
12503 411100          Gen Prop T             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 421001          St Aid          -43,648.00     -50,000.00     -61,000.00     -71,000.00     -51,000.00     -51,000.00     .0%
12503 424001          Fed Grants      -16,560.75      -1,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 451008          Rem Acc                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 451305          Land Inf/D     -151,887.00    -156,071.00    -106,904.00     -41,592.00    -102,000.00     -80,000.00  -21.6%
12503 472011          Othr Land              .00      -7,741.00            .00      -5,160.00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 512141          SS                    8.42           4.21           4.97            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 514151          Per Diem            110.00          55.00          65.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 521219          Othr Prof        31,000.00            .00      25,000.00            .00      25,000.00      20,000.00  -20.0%
12503 521220          Consult                .00            .00       3,900.00            .00       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
12503 521295          Data Conv              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 521296          Comp Sup         31,820.64      31,676.32      32,015.10      29,919.20      36,160.00      38,160.00    5.5%
12503 531303          Comp Eq           3,004.85      10,523.30       9,470.33       4,653.87       6,000.00      12,000.00  100.0%
12503 531311          Postage                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531312          Office Sup             .00         956.00          83.96            .00         500.00            .00     .0%
12503 531313          Print & Dp             .00          52.37            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531314          Small Item             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531321          Pub of Lgl             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531324          Memb Dues           200.00         700.00         536.10         530.00         500.00         500.00     .0%
12503 532325          Registr           1,050.00         145.00         800.00       1,210.00       1,360.00       1,610.00   18.4%
12503 532332          Mileage              60.96          13.44          74.67            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 532335          Meals                  .00            .00          60.32            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
12503 532336          Lodging                .00            .00         180.00         360.00         656.00         900.00   37.2%
12503 535242          Maint Mach             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 571005          Dup Allc              1.87            .00           7.04            .00            .00          12.19     .0%
12503 571020          FleetAlloc             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 592003          NP Prin          30,512.50            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594810          Cap Equip              .00      14,290.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
12503 594811          Cap Auto               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594813          Cap Office             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594818          Cap Comp               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594819          Cap Oth Eq             .00            .00            .00     116,947.05     115,000.00      32,000.00  -72.2%
12503 594819 25305    Cap Oth Eq      113,981.50            .00      48,203.61            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594950          Oper Res               .00            .00            .00            .00     284,918.20            .00     .0%
12503 599992          Adm Dental             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 632100          Proc LT N              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 691100          Oper Rev               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 691200          Cap Rev                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 699700          Res Oper               .00            .00            .00            .00    -323,194.20            .00     .0%
12503 699992          Bal For PY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 699999          Budget FB              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

    TOTAL Land Information Progr         -345.01    -156,396.36     -47,502.90      35,868.12            .00       5,282.19     .0%
    TOTAL General Fund                   -345.01    -156,396.36     -47,502.90      35,868.12            .00       5,282.19     .0%

                     GRAND TOTAL         -345.01    -156,396.36     -47,502.90      35,868.12            .00       5,282.19     .0%

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt Zangl **                                            

https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWG%2FEoibHLGmXYLRLmcLtbh2ycUtK58GfvYm4jq35gtN1boikxPI76EvWO7r3nod0jexX9d7J9poUXG%2FtBk7EKm32cxNUEyXLxuEF2gTy4Q%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbFQqoL5uD8WsnNAmwXaMKBEpQa9Cp7fNOAggnLeRxfuvkCTAdNuGY4aBDgwOzxIvnezidbcCUKJu5HrZ%2FTeZZU9vP1cakRp6Z3QbtVoQA0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiDdY9clzBxOrY%2FTdeqA0tmlNjJZHz9VetlczszRZWhenz8O8qNYcOTCF74i29Z%2F8WqRtzMvL%2FScQKRn4gXEwxCkjiQqg6QoDmAihZZq8vU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eslHKVjQN1w2O%2BSriP26Z2rT5JxMRWtICaOTYRCkYxquTPMDmZ1P8kwYwyH4xx1oH4rVCRNI%2FajtckYL6GPbSb6NrTnIg2nOscio1tgQVkE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rodqIFAc5kfTbeIZ5IuWl3Z%2B2AUwZbwDcVcMwtkSFY0P7w1N2j%2F34lRo2rT%2BEBWojnWtyoC1vZ0HrECyECcdyct9HZTGfjuqw9jKL3PBl1g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPQjL2LQc8%2Fah3x7OHUTTQDLPa47B6E8T7nro6Zn%2B79iE4kuBCewz2XwXilOeulIVqQMnB0Zj0667cwCMnDQ0NQFeChef%2F1D82NYIwyOkcU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pHog6nfLf8sKHzY3UQi0sAz%2FmrK0yQ1dNuE%2Bj3HrkD4kk8TXNWqh%2BFewZCZOltcHM00Bh5onOtqvSCXJZz3Z5DoJykbrO7dkGQCECW9LKK0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KopFDmsQMv4v0JffXbpm4zm4Jrz6YvCYLmiDXc3mZ0HgsqNGuvjxKF4yimsqUsNzPX5EeYZzXrAKV5TLs4gav5dK0XcCsZNPqAO5JgYNTjY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbzCrcGFV87mmYlD8iUQwFHnacVQCr9miHq2UZXQht8PMLFOQhnIaPQfg9NOiO40HJitfuF3Yeq0HTxpy0lUrM%2Bosn%2FKw3SKBbtQML%2B1RKE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlICRG9ooJYmu%2FLed8PLSpBrjEIAtLM30aNlyWqS%2B2%2BrBDEsxx9oF%2FQ3Qy1gFrf0aAn3rb43QSNSfkokXH3G8E2vXgzFq6bT5irObbQTZYQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BbWVhBIiINYhB4BdZfEg84bdbplPa8WEo2q4rLJwuesDN9olyFHsBdh%2BKSYvLzyspgNgNRHvQOlQzV3p9W0%2FwTm9SmV0Kfw7LEIN6iPgYU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqU7S55hhhnJpQFOj%2FE%2Be1AeSh4FyQAtafyIysNEaIeu%2F%2B5%2B7cEmxU7bW6W69xjWtIlWtaqnYVorWuFgfC0XIRjCw6KtiAByYFh8LyKixAc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aN3mzIN4fBzXIFRuuFDf%2FP2hyRychSXKIC5a%2FTNN73b8%2BwnLX9BRhfzL%2B6GBlq08ijw4bj9dQIkBnq8uY1wQgpOAIAEBJMZtHEkh6fjmu8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BhfJvGKgcvtl7AW4GuQCRNdpsHG2hKeNB2SpQg5VPhI59Ru1DiuZAkD9kkJyWOEygyU6mZxzvRAPz1Hr9eh2E1zSDkRLOVowfyL%2B3layx4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcf%2Bw%2FwlHZwFlfErTtDR3HxxQl9iOLf3yElnJSzLzqFYNSNhNEZtHj12r9oIRNLunxCEMv4hDJigdAoxzsqHVLMMFzPgENNzLXtYDagbXlk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2Fg2y3yr%2B7YfGgl3x%2FLTK82ppzVylL%2FYWfzkGnHgpXRHCGnkqoSBCNo4wr%2BsqJ0Qs8CMcz7RQhIz7dGej3logPZolspZ5q46Xwmm8RMckfY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ar6j%2B1%2Fgl9%2BUvK4u7qI5UsX5Lo4tZD89mvykYl%2BNNSNQAUaJNwEvW48XQrcfNzaScuffZ0GPkjrOB8xcxXt%2Brwmm5IhHAv4RxNVCyxEeVs8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FWugE5W7Cb4R0ZS%2F6M%2BYgx6G9FIFHYyVAud%2FD4ghCpeKytwe0bnK7FcDV7ay6usdeDBU53yLUjEKjGWL8DaSOitvnOA%2BTCJaEVpfpNsXxk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM43b3UkoOvUcn%2BZv7jypFluNdfF%2FATclyQ6BekyLGVXeIymRsKa8ttgEaVelBHg1ZwgqmqrweIc02zzr%2B0Fvf0JDqGi8n%2BG1rS0PWpM8E8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oH4n39OqMuIWN45IZ4zNkDvDmuSKHiRf%2Br46vwmrBnGSt8e0e9s%2FN23KJBnfKr4KGDgJ3u231tQyS36FKaE590B8qnUNzov34aGmnNo%2B3q8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jXFrwOW2CKh7x44w4BPf76z9cHuzhop4e0IbrRLO3D1P6GH4yYMfQnFCLSIMOI8v9CUr8l9Tywe6TTce5pCmj%2B7o4tOvuHRb9y1k%2ByxFtFY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2F4NL7Uzi6YIKfPAEnP2Dhj2g1vpzIBsliklkD0pfMuF6WHXVwlcLsV6B6ewHK7p8VgA4omG1KsGEtb3pxUv0Z6md1hnKhmGEsvhbrD8CrI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iep2SYVpUQBrSAEdcpoFU1d5G5NM%2Bi4UslsQwkNJF3Z3LXFAODSURhMfDzw8WjqTcrA0JaMKBa7wIMUIeKVciFQLZaKPbkIny%2FDnUxsWm7E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNIN4ClmUGRnb%2FbXZVBswFXmJpq4dVp05g%2Fc%2Bcz0pSUI8vAGxQco%2FGT9DWP6Qs%2FaewU9B5xCnl0Jiy5l043DfQdFTVj6ZupRbI4TlV0U%2BbA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FxyQCMOfY6QM1dgSI981hG71yv7RXgMK2Rnym5J9RlyRGBkK8UxD9u%2BL2oYLBmAfMP0AKdzJXvRDAShzmXdEuHTxInx%2B43n8HwJpW0vu9c%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLtpbrTWEfa9mfg%2BbMqPocH1ryjiVZmbgf4ELyOQwJ9vklMrSjuYHzc0FAvZ7UPakk%2B1a0nUdBa1eNm8B89OImLoQaLtZsbHF5tJyuyaVmA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7RMYfCfAUGH9vIrsh8r8%2Fr5%2Fh5lyCNMrTDh0%2FHrKEV4oyLN1CSCdruilrOuVndHGRUXXn%2FQvuVq9MjuaZ7sDM%2FFhFLOzD5tzncTgP%2Bg3HE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JnArbpm7CEKqdFj5EpXuB5izJd6HwWLSBvXMum7pX2OaQZJuwa9IAcI1XSMHivOV7FbF66G3N0rB6MxX7xFcR5fz23%2Bd76gS%2Fd0WVjXQiw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQg5QYbj4V3k3pY%2Fq5PhM3mZQ79m%2BJa74PASGKRBcGO%2FrbQpKUZyxSVzKrqIplla64FdjYIM5sw05tAWh38QhcAMiM8ZKWlDbb8tkpEhuKQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eppJMG37gTtcJWwmWHJQKFZORSq2XODKlrEt1VPAa9mCGhyijz3fvt%2FAG%2ByjNptuA%2Bpr4cPOs%2Bdo8S%2B5l1Na3pUUUBdHwJpcUIgRiLEpAQc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNT88YDQYgYN7Fv0Hl9HstKq27%2BItzAjfqmCQczlrs60MJ5UIyF4AasC4TsZgUaR1H85C%2FIfrBHCKA7mzJ0yCEvKmKzvP0zWbWRaxzA6GjQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okuYSYDvBb3YKh0dAhbihaKNvocj7AMP3sy58A888j7q0ezUvSXqWB0FZr5b%2BIt167XW91iJhWmO%2F1a93wB%2FzvcGbK7XIG3JWtCAP5uw4VQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsL6ghJ%2F%2Bkmx0zKYsHXWqEtMQ28nOj%2BwEN1BWVhBaiyhiLSmTF09ERY12UEnTDJyWzzqc1M4RasF2BwMRxyxZRuOsydhs%2F8pN7kvbYJgAzU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZxHhuh4x4zzie2on5YfG%2Fx4UPu6B%2B%2BxNlTrhNUkDFTRhwrqNlCD4weoBxkpC849Qr6apqYGIe1ICs9sdLdI6paw7JpqNE6i%2FKBjFGcY%2Fbg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X50mbCUpSsvor6%2Bg4LAUe0hCH%2B0aXUMBWbk3qJ08%2BgdwxJ9s9oUGnVWu%2FPlWVt78E7AkTtKtGZCprRPbiDHXDTRHY8Hx4UAbT4dRfzlB9Nk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bAQ2hnP6ig6XfpDbFielWhHBs2OEfT7ksQMV0%2F8hYOZYKyyWVNUbXpT3cGaEzqMhfJr6KXz%2BpFYVs192FlJ0ZKgWGdlZ6w4d3k0Kkmj9yU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WKzl8ja8%2FS97L18Myy8CR%2FI39k%2FRVUBaIMIUKtSchm2DaqTrrUD18xd%2FZnSNS8wUu6NO8h3DczohNjgQ578oRtMztCT3NBNtfrtbDv0V48%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APq52zKyjuh3gpV0cyiWxOMyZ5zVjaTVgNHut%2F2DBuoviymuWMyHHmhj%2F5%2BrWgidWHLgM%2F6quyLKv3TE%2BEFZdiA6o09D%2Bkuc%2BBW3daCBTUg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOHhya7mXFHUbWjTr6dpcFkb3Y6dpBJnl5VlVjJXCd6yN7RhT1Y0JCVKU8hFO0tTMcfpkkQosJRWJltM1CUNSNc63kq66sl5XkZ7bsyJV5U%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drXqFoz2qVi2BsQ%2BS0HyPjXcgJ9pb77kgw6TLk%2BcEyyfchIB2XWA7lZsMwt2sZAJBluI9Wnfc4RAPapm%2BCrLar0KrKLTzX9qJZYknyGQIO8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FA83J6SNdB%2FsrExk3COuf7os2hgnQyPWSYgwlaCqrni5ZyEOudZYpYamknc0G948ViMLW3HXs55si9sCE%2B1t3Nb2X92UZzd47VNVrE%2BWmU%3D


Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

Report generated: 07/21/2023 07:34
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      2

  PROJECTION: 2024   2024 Budget                                                                                      FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:

                                      PRIOR FY3       PRIOR FY2      LAST FY1          CY            CY REV     PROJECTION   PCT
General Fund                            ACTUALS         ACTUALS       ACTUALS        ACTUALS         BUDGET        LEVEL 3   CHANGE 
               Field #     Total  Page Break
  Sequence 1       1         Y        Y
  Sequence 2       9         Y        N
  Sequence 3       0         N        N
  Sequence 4       0         N        N

  Report title: 
  07/21/2023 07:34    |Jefferson County                                                                                      |P     
  Mattz               |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON                                                                |bgnyrp

  PROJECTION: 2024   2024 Budget                                                                                      FOR PERIOD 99

  Report type:                                   4
  Budget level:                                       3
  Percentage change calculation method:          1
  Print first or second year of budget requests: F
  Print revenue as credit:                       Y
  Include cfwd in rev bud:                       N
  Include cfwd in actuals:                       N
  Print totals only:                             N
  Include segment code:                          N
  Include report grand totals by account type:   N
  Print full GL account:                         N
  Double space:                                  N
  Suppress zero bdgt accts:                      N
  Print as worksheet:                            N
  Print percent change or comment:               C
  Print text:                                    N
  Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars:     N
  Print five budget levels:                      N
  Report view:                                   D

         Find Criteria
Field Name         Field Value

Org                12503
Object             
Project            
Account type       
Account status     
                   



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 07/21/2023 07:35
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 2024   2024 Budget                                       

ACCOUNTS FOR:
General Fund                                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2024 DEPARTMENT

12503    Land Information Program            
12503    411100 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    421001 -                                                                                      -51,000.00  

12503    424001 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    451008 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    451305 -                                                                                      -80,000.00  

12503    472011 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    512141 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    514151 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    521219 -                                                                                       20,000.00 *
                   ROD Back Indexing                                        1.00       20,000.00        20,000.00  

12503    521220 -                                                                                        6,000.00 *
                   GIS Consultant Fees                                      1.00        6,000.00         6,000.00  

12503    521295 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    521296 -                                                                                       38,160.00 *
                   FileDirector for Land groups                             1.00       13,000.00        13,000.00  
                   GIS Licensing                                            1.00       22,000.00        22,000.00  
                   Surveyor Carlson License                                 1.00          160.00           160.00  
                   Pictometry License                                       1.00        3,000.00         3,000.00  

12503    531303 -                                                                                       12,000.00 *
                   Ipad with Data for zoning                                1.00          800.00           800.00  
                   Labtop for LWCD                                          1.00        1,400.00         1,400.00  
                   2 Laptop for ROD                                         2.00        1,400.00         2,800.00  
                   4 computersMatt, Brett                                  4.00        1,000.00         4,000.00  
                   GPS unit                                                 1.00        3,000.00         3,000.00  

12503    531311 -                                                                                             .00  



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 07/21/2023 07:35
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      2

  PROJECTION: 2024   2024 Budget                                       

ACCOUNTS FOR:
General Fund                                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2024 DEPARTMENT
12503    531312 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531313 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531314 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531321 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531324 -                                                                                          500.00 *
                   WLIA Memberships                                         1.00          500.00           500.00  

12503    532325 -                                                                                        1,610.00 *
                   WLIA Conference for 5 staff                              5.00          250.00         1,250.00  
                   WLIA Regional for 3 staff                                3.00          120.00           360.00  

12503    532332 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    532335 -                                                                                          100.00  

12503    532336 -                                                                                          900.00 *
                   2 nights for 5 staff                                    10.00           90.00           900.00  

12503    535242 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    571005 -                                                                                           12.19  

12503    571020 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    592003 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594810 -                                                                                       25,000.00 *
                   Surveyor GPS/Total Station ???                           1.00       25,000.00        25,000.00  

12503    594811 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594813 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594818 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594819 -                                                                                       32,000.00 *
                   NG 911 Funds                                             1.00       10,000.00        10,000.00  
                   Large format plotter and scanner                         1.00       12,000.00        12,000.00  
                   GIS Portal Implementation                                1.00       10,000.00        10,000.00  



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 07/21/2023 07:35
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      3

  PROJECTION: 2024   2024 Budget                                       

ACCOUNTS FOR:
General Fund                                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2024 DEPARTMENT
12503    594819 - 25305                                                                                       .00  

12503    594950 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    599992 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    632100 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    691100 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    691200 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    699700 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    699992 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    699999 -                                                                                             .00  

     TOTAL Land Information Program                                                                      5,282.19
     TOTAL General Fund                                                                                  5,282.19

                                   GRAND TOTAL                                                           5,282.19

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt Zangl **                                            



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 07/21/2023 07:35
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      4

  PROJECTION: 2024   2024 Budget                                       

ACCOUNTS FOR:
General Fund                                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2024 DEPARTMENT
               Field #     Total  Page Break
  Sequence 1       1         Y        Y
  Sequence 2       9         Y        N
  Sequence 3       0         N        N
  Sequence 4       0         N        N

  Report title: 
  07/21/2023 07:35    |Jefferson County                                                                                      |P     
  Mattz               |NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT                                                                        |bgnyrp

  PROJECTION: 2024   2024 Budget                                                                                      FOR PERIOD 99

  Report type:                                   3
  Include employee with benefit detail:          N
  Budget level:                                       3
  Percentage change calculation method:          1
  Print detail lines:                            B
  Print first or second year of budget requests: F
  Print revenue as credit:                       Y
  Include cfwd in rev bud:                       N
  Include cfwd in actuals:                       N
  Print totals only:                             N
  Include segment code:                          N
  Include report grand totals by account type:   N
  Print full GL account:                         N
  Double space:                                  N
  Suppress zero bdgt accts:                      N
  Print as worksheet:                            N
  Print percent change or comment:               C
  Print text:                                    N
  Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars:     N
  Print five budget levels:                      N
  Report view:                                   D

         Find Criteria
Field Name         Field Value

Org                12503
Object             
Project            
Account type       
Account status     
                   


	7-21-2022 Meeting Minutes
	2022 YTD
	2023 YTD
	12503 to LIC
	12503 details to LIC

